Brandon Select Board Meeting
April 9, 2018
7:00 p.m.

The Brandon Select Board will meet Monday, April 9, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. at the Brandon Town
Hall located at 1 Conant Square expecting to consider the items noted on this agenda.
Agendas shall be posted on the community bulletin board located at the Town Office at 49
Center Street and on the community bulletin board located between Dave’s Grocery and the
Forest Dale Post Office. The Select Board reserves the right to add additional items, if
necessary, at the beginning of the meeting.

1) Call to Order
a) Agenda Adoption

2) Approval of Minutes
a) Select Board Minutes - March 26, 2018

3} Town Manager’s Report
4) Comments for ltems not on the Agenda
5} Revolving Loan Fund - Red Clover Ale, Co.
6) Tax Stabilization - Smith Block
7} Approve Park Street Loan Agreement
8} Review and Approve Emergency Management Ordinance
9} Fiscal

a) Warrant - April 9, 2018 - $94,048.27

b} Route 7 Construction Warrant - April 9, 2018 - $34,174.02
10) Executive Session: 1 V.S.A. § 313(a)(1)

“I move to find that premature general public knowledge of the current Union negotiations

will clearly place the Town at a substantial disadvantage”.

“I move that we enter executive session to discuss the Union contract under the provisions
of Title 1, Section 313(a)(1) of the Vermont Statutes”.

11) Adjournment




Brandon Select Board Meeting
March 26, 2018

NOTE: These are unapproved minutes, subject to amendment and/or approval at the
subsequent board meeting,

Board Members In Attendance: Devon Fuller, Doug Bailey, Seth Hopkins, Tracy Wyman
Brian Coolidge

>

Others In Attendance: Dave Atherton, Bernie Carr, Richard Baker, Mike Frankiewicz, Lee
Kabhrs, Jeff Stewart, Arlen Bloodworth, Bill Moore, Steve Bissette

1. Call to order
The meeting was called to order by Seth Hopkins at 7:00PM.
The 8™ winner of the Even Better Brandon drawing was Sue Markowski.

a) Agenda Adoption — Motion by Devon Fuller/Tracy Wyman to adopt the agenda. The motion
passed unanimously,

2. Approval of Minutes
a}) Approval of Minutes — March 12, 2018 - Select Board Meeting

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Brian Coolidge to approve the March 12, 2018 Select Board minutes.
The motion passed unanimously.

3. Town Manager’s Report

Dave Atherton reported the contractor has conducted initial mobilization of equipment for
Segment 6 for the next phase. Construction has been initiated in preparation of the installation of
Storm Water Treatment Structure #3, which is located just south of the US Post Office parking
area. Within the upcoming two weeks, it is anticipated to restart improvements to Segment B, the
Central Park area, which is to include sewer, water, underground electrical, and storm water
drainage. The survey control will be placed with Segments E and F, approximately from
Crescent Park North to the project-end. There is a pre-construction meeting scheduled for next
Tuesday, Apnl 3rd at 6:30PM at the Town Hall. A pre-construction meeting will be held on
March 27" for Bridge 114 with VTrans and Alpine Construction. The Town is tentatively
planning to post the advertisement to bid on the Churchill Road Bridge by the end of the month.
There will be a conference call with Federal Highway to go over some loose ends. Mr. Atherton
received confirmation from Hazard Mitigation that the three properties; Harrison, Lee and Swan
submitted for buyouts were approved and he has notified the property owners, The next
submission to Hazard Mitigation will be on April 30™. Mr. Atherton attended the Rutland
Regional Planning Commission’s meeting on March 20th for the Conti Solar presentation, M.

Brandon Select Board Minutes 1
March 26, 2018




Atherton has updated the Local Emergency Operations Plan that will be discussed later in the
meeting, The current amount of delinquent taxes sent to the attorney for tax sale is $60,405.70
and $41,330.27 for the delinquent sewer bills. The VLCT will be hosting a series of listening

sessions, with one scheduled to be held in Orwell this Thursday at 6:00PM at the Fire House. Mr.

Atherton thought it would be worthwhile if one of the board members could attend the session,
as they want to hear what is going on in the towns.

Devon Fuller stated now that Segment 6 is starting up again, anyone is interested in purchasing
bricks for Central Park can do so through polarengraving, com/brandonalliance.

Steve Bissette questioned whether there has been any action with regard to Barlow Avenue and
Mr. Atherton advised that the Town is unable to get into the river yet and will be doing limited
repairs in that area until permission is granted.

4. Zoning Administrator’s Report

Seth Hopkins advised Mrs, Scheck has submitted a written report and is available for questions
in between meetings, :

5. Comments for Items Not on the Agenda

Devon Fuller noted at the last Select Board meeting there was discussion of requesting party
status for the Conti Solar Project and asked if the Select Board is in a position to do that. Dave
Atherton advised the Town could file on April 12™ after the 45-day waiting period, as the
application number is required, but the Select Board could prepare for the submission.

Motion by Devon Fuller/Doug Bailey to authorize the Town Manager acquire party status for
the Town of Brandon and Brandon Planning Commission for the Conti Solar Project at the
intersection of Park Street and Country Club Road. The motion passed unanimously.

Doug Bailey suggested the Public Works Department review the tiver near the area around Blue
Moon as it looks like some stone has come down this winter. He is aware that the Town cannot
get into the river yet. Bernie Carr noted that the area has been like that since Irene, as a massive
piece of granite broke away from the area. He stated perhaps more has come down, but what was
there for generations is now gone.

Bill Moore reported the Rec Department completed a successful series of Quiz Nights, which
was a collaboration with Molly Kennedy and the Brandon Library. There are plans to hold this
event again next fall. An upcoming trip from June 157 through the 17" to Gettysburg is being
offered in cooperation with Middlebury and Pittsford Rec Departments. Kevin Thornton will
host the trip. Information about this trip is available on the Town’s website under the Rec
Department section. Devon Fuller stated a trip like this is exactly what people have asked for, as
it is not just for the youth but for everyone, Mr. Fuller noted Bill Moore is doing a very good job
as Brandon’s Rec Director.

0. Consider Tax Stabilization for Briggs

Brandon Select Board Minutes 2
March 26, 2018




Bill Moore advised Catherine Briggs of Briggs Lane, Brandon LLC has submitted a request for ;
tax stabilization for the Briggs Lane properties. The Town has the ability to offer tax stabilization J
if someone improves their commercial property and provides invoices of the improvements.
Catherine Briggs is the owner of the Chamberlain building and over the course of two to three
years has done property improvements totaling $216,764.00 to bring the properties to use again,
Using the policy as a guide, it would be 6 years of stabilization totaling $62,200.00. These were
dilapidated properties and the Chamberlain property will open as commercial and livable space.
The tax stabilization would be on the municipal portion only. Dave Atherton stated after tropical
storm Irene, the Chamberlain building was seriously damaged and the owners have done a :
wonderful job in bringing the property back.

Motion by Devon Fuller/Tracy Wyman to approve the tax stabilization for Briggs Lane,
Brandon LLC for 6 years. The motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Moore advised he would be bringing another request to the Select Board at the April
meeting,

7. Consider Request from BAG to Install 4 Quilt Boards on Their Building at 7 Center
Street

Jeff Stewart advised the Brandon Artist Guild (BAG) has launched a Quilt Trail of Brandon
Vermont project that are contemporary quilt patterns painted on 4’ x 4’ boards. The entire
community is engaged in this project and the BAG thinks it will be good for the Town. The quilt
boards will be placed around the Town and the project is intended to run up to two years through
the course of Segment 6. Mr. Stewart reported the state language considers the boards as murals,
which requires approval by the local select board. The intention of the BAG is to affix four of the
quilt boards along the north wall of their building for viewing from the north and from Café
Provence. The timeline for the project is for installation by mid-April.

Motion by Doug Bailey/Tracy Wyman to approve the Brandon Artist Guilds’ request to install 4
quilt boards on the outside of their building at 7 Center Street.

Doug Bailey asked if the adjoining landowner has been contacted and it was noted that Café
Provence does not have an issue with the quilts. The BAG will be asking business owners if
other quilts can be placed in their windows. Mr. Bailey noted there had been concern with safety
issues in that area and asked if this could possibly be a safety concern. Mr. Atherton advised
there would be a crosswalk placed in the area of discussion as part of Segment 6.

Devon Fuller appreciated the BAG coming to the Select Board to make them aware of this
change; however, he did not think the quilt boards are either a sign or mural and did not think the
Select Board has authority over them.

Bernie Carr noted previous BAG projects have been a tremendous draw for the Town. Dave
Atherton advised the Sign Ordinance has an exemption for signs for artistic purpose so the quilt
boards had already been exempt from permits.

Brandon Select Board Minutes 3
March 26, 2018




The motion passed unanimously.

8. Approve Sale of real Estate
a) Tax Map 06-01-52

Motion by Devon Fuller/Tracy Wyman to approve the sale of the town property with a location
on the tax map 06-01-52 to Julie and Barry Delphia for $1,000.00. The motion passed
unanimously.

Dave Atherton reported this is another one of the swamp lots that is landlocked that the Delphias
would like to purchase for hunting purposes. They are working with other landowners to get the
properties they have purchased to be contiguous, Mr. Mr. Atherton had a prepared Purchase and
Sales agreement and the 1061 notice for submission in The Reporter available for the Select
Board’s signature. He noted this is the best the Town can get for this property.

b} Tax Maps 10-01-33 and 10-61-34

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Brian Coolidge to approve the sale of the town property with locations
on the tax maps 10-01-33 and 10-01-34 to Benny and Julie Lonergan for $2,000.00. The motion
passed unanimously.

Dave Atherton reported this is landlocked town property on the corner of Union Street and
Florence Road. The lot is wet and part of it is ledge and the Lonergan’s surround the parcel on
three sides. This is the best the Town can get for this property.

9. Approve Audit

Dave Atherton stated that in the past, the auditors have attended a Select Board meeting to
provide an overview of the audit. Mr. Atherton advised that the Town Clerk has reached out to
the auditors to discuss the possibility of providing a presentation at a subsequent meeting. Mr.
Atherton recommended postponing the approval of the audit until a presentation is provided, The
Select Board agreed. Mr. Hopkins noted concern with the representation letter of the audit, as he
did not believe the Select Board is qualified to sign the letter and thought it should be the
responsibility of the Town Treasurer. Mr. Atherton noted the letter would need to be adjusted as
it also has school district language included in it. Mr. Hopkins suggested the Town Treasurer,
Town Manager and the Auditors work on adjusting the letter and scheduling a presentation.

Motion by Doug Bailey/Devon Fuller to table the approval of the audit to a subsequent meeting.
The motion passed unanimously.

10. Adopt Local Emergency Operations Plan

a) Town of Brandon Emergency Management Ordinance

Brandon Select Board Minutes 4
March 26, 2018




Seth Hopkins stated the Emergency Management Ordinance was adopted in 1993 and a
suggested revision wag provided to the Select Board for discussion. Dave Atherton does an
annual Emergency Operations Plan update and the Regional Planning Commission provides
suggested documents to be include in the plan, Mr, Atherton noted the ordinance is old and
suggested keeping it update as the Town receives new documents for inclusion in the ordinance.
Mr. Hopkins had concerns with the proposal where it designates the Town Selectmen as the
officers for emergency management because the Town Manager has been the Emergency Town
Director in the past. He did not think having an entire board is the best way to handle an
emergency. On the 3 page, there is the reference to a Town Emergency Management
Coordinator and in the current plan the Town has only a director and it seems the Town Manager
has been able to handle the tasks. Mr. Hopkins suggested going with the new ordinance with
naming the Town Manager as the local Emergency Management Director. Doug Bailey stated
the Board has not acted previously and the practice had been the Town Manager and the Police
Chief were in charge. Mr. Atherton did not think a coordinator is necessary if there is a director.
Mr. Atherton advised that this document does not have to go into the Emergency Management
Plan to adopt it. Doug Bailey suggested Mr. Hopkins and Mr. Atherton make the changes in
accordance with how business is currently done and bring the ordinance back to the Select board
for approval at a subsequent meeting.

Motion by Devon Fuller/Tracy Wyman to table approval of the Town of Brandon Emergency
Management Ordinance and request Mr. Hopkins and Mr. Atherton revise the document and
bring it back to the Select Board for action. The motion passed unanimously.

b) Local Emergency Management Plan

Dave Atherton reported the Local Emergency Management Plan is all of the contacts and criteria
that should be followed that has been updated. It includes the Hazard Mitigation Plan.

Motion Devon Fuller/Tracy Wyman to adopt the updated Local Emergency Management Plan.
The motion passed unanimously. .

11. Fiscal
a) General Fund Warrant — March 26, 2018 - $41,231.59

Motion by Doug Bailey/Tracy Wyman to approve the watrants of March 26, 2018 in the amount
0f $41,231.59. The motion passed unanimously.

b) Route 7 Construction Warrant — March 26, 2018 - $31,876.15

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Brian Coolidge to approve the Route 7 Construction warrant in the i
amount of $§31,876.15. The motion passed unanimously.

12. Project Tracker Report

Brandon Select Board Minutes 5
March 26, 2018




A copy of the Project Tracker report was provided to the Select Board. Seth Hopkins questioned
how often the Select Board would like the report provided. Devon Fuller suggested the Select
Board receive the report on a quarterly basis and all were in agreement.

Motion by Devon Fuller/Tracy Wyman to request the Town Manager provide the Select Board a
quarter Project Tracker report. The motion passed unanimously.

13. Adjournment

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to adjourn the Select Board meeting at 7:44PM. The
motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Charlene Bryant
Recording Secretary

Brandon Select Board Minutes 6
March 26, 2018




Town Manager Report for weeks of March 26 and April 2, 2018

Segment 6:

Current: The contractor has continued with mohilization of equipment and personnel. Construction of
the proposed sewer infrastructure in the vicinity of 30 Conant Square and the US Post Office. This
includes installation of sewer manholes F4 and F5 along with connecting piping. Installation of
underground duct banks, {conduits), near the former Mobil Station leading to near the Municipal office
has been initiated. This in preparation for relocation of the overhead lines to underground.

Upcoming: Within the upcoming two weeks it is anticipated to complete the activities noted above to
include the sewer infrastructure adjacent to 30 Conant Square and completion of the underground duct
bank crossing West Seminary Street.

An aggressive restart to implementing improvements to Segment ‘B’, {Central Park), area which is to
inctude sewer, water, underground electrical, and stormwater drainage is proposed. This will likely have
some traffic control implications as activity infringes within the traveled area.

Attended the Segment 6 public forum on April 3", It was well attended with good questions and a
positive outlook on the project.

Bridge 114:
Nothing at this time,

Churchill Road Bridge:

The additional culvert work is now under review with VTrans. We did not anticipate this set back. We
will advertise the bridge as soon as possible.

Other Happenings:

We have received approval for three property buyouts on Newton Road. | am currently working with
Josh Hanford at ACCD to secure funding for the 25% match not covered by FEMA,

Received a letter from VTrans informing us that they will be installing centerline rumble strips (CLRS)
along Route 7. {See attached letter)

Delinquent Tax Status: The amount of delinquent taxes sent to the attorney has decreased to
$40,780.61 for property and $26,884.46 for sewer.

Rec. Dept. News:

- Gettysburg Trip is June 15" — 17" of 2018. Premier bus trip including lodging, museum entrance
and Breakfast and dinners lefd by Historian Dr. Kevin Thornton. This is a collaboration with the
Brandon Free Public Library

- Our Div Il Vermont State Champion Brandon Rec Odyssey of the Mind team is having a fundraising
dinner at the American Leigion on Friday the 13", Spaghetti dinner and dancing with “The




. _‘_Allrsprl_ng baseball/softball sign ups have ended (W|th the exception ofT~baI!) There were only a

 Other Items will be covered in the agenda. -

| _ 5Threat[es” This to help support their tnp the World Competltlons in May bemg heid at lowa State
'Unwerlsty You can also donate onllne at thelr gofund me web page and the brandon rec '
reglstratton webSIte \ ' DR

g We are sponsormg a bus tri
f you transportat non Saturda a‘nd a

o Brandon Carnlval with t the Brandon Area Toy Project slated for June 7 10 has onlv a few

T sponsorsh:p opportunltles !eft CaII Co!leen erght or B:II Moore todayf R

Barr on pril 14?‘ for the Green Mountaln Comlc Expo $20 gets ,




o VERMONT

April 5th, 2018
Selectboard Members,

On April 5th, 2018, The Brandon Revolving Loan Fund committee met to consider a
loan request from the Red Clover Ale Company, LLC for an amount totaling $40,000.
The comprehensive application, including a detailed business plan, confirmation of
the approval of Vermont Economic Development Corporation of funding to
supplement the investment of personal funds by the primaries involved and their
impressive presentation to the loan fund committee for this new business (brew
pub) that will act as a draw for the heart of Brandon’s downtown yielded an
enthusiastic unanimous approval from the 5 committee members who considered
the loan request.

The terms of the loan: 2.75 % amortized at a 15 year rate with a balloon at 7 years.
Collateral would be a second security interest in all business assets of the Red
Clover Ale Company.

The Red Clover Ale Company exists because these young entrepreneurs saw
something in Brandon. After purchasing a home and settling here, they were
meticulous and thorough while planning to turn their dream into a full-fledged
business. These are the exact kind of businesses we want to help because they tend
to remain and grow where they begin.

Re fully Su

Bill Moore
Economic Development Officer

49 Center Street - Brandon, VT 05733 - (802) 247-3635 - www.townofbrandon.com




Vet VERMENT
Town of Brandon Tax Stabilization Application

Applicant Property Owner St Ty Ll

' Applicant Property Contact MM@M}JM

_Contact Tax Bill Address Lo wesd)' S1°, CoflaywALl VT 0545 %
Parcel Number Oi31-001p
Current FY Assessed Value 3 66 i C’? O O
e I - ) ¢ A

| contract Length (per policy) / Véﬁ\ r
Fiscal Year Start of Contract 7 g/ [ g ~ 20| 7

Taffirm that all evidence prdvided as a-part of this application dees

represent the frue investment value and costs incurred by the property owner for
the ab eferenced property,

//\—/"7 MaJr\’ Boﬁw’

ApplicangrR ﬁw Representative Printed Name
M;i / w 3!50!15/

Witness _ Dated

Town Representatives | Approve | Date | | Signatures ~

Econ Dévelopmeiit Officer Y/N |

Town Manager (/N

Select Board

49 Center Street. + Brandon, VT 05733 + (802)247-3635 - www.townofbrandon.com




1.

LOANAGREEMENT.

Vermont State Revolving Fund

Loan WPL286-1.0
Loan Amount: $9,650.00

Town of Brandon, the Mumelpahty hereby certifies to the Vermont ‘Municipal Bond Bank

(“Bond Bank”) that:

2.

(@) Tt has secured all state and’ federal pemnts hcenses -and approvals necessary to
construct and operate the : lmprovements to be ﬁnanced by the Loan (the “Project”) as
descubed in Exhibit A;

(b) 1t has gstablished, of covenants w1th the Bond Bank to establlsh by ordinance, rule

.or regulation, a rate charge or assessment schedule whleh will generate annually : sufficient
“revenue to pay: :

(i) __Principal, administrative fees and interest of the Municipal Note, as the
“satne becomes due; and.

(i) reasonably anticipated cost of operating and maintaining the improvemerits
+to be financed by the Loan and the system of which is a part;

(© lthas duly estabhshed a fund under Title 24 of the Vermont Statutes Annotated, or
by other means permitted by law which, for so long as the Mumclpal Note shall temain

‘outstanding, shall be. maintained and replenished from timé to time, and used solely:to
: ‘.repa:r replace improve and. enlarge the i 1mprovement 1o be financed by the Loar,

The Municipality shall make funds sufficient to pay the prmmpal admlmstratlve Tfees and

Ainterest as the same matures.: (based ‘upon the: Matunty Schedule appended hereto.as Exhibit C
avaﬂable to the Bond Bank at least ﬁve_busmess days prlor 10 each prmmpal payment date o

as Project costs are mcurred and pald by the Mumctpallty over 1he course of the Prolect but inno
event shall. payments he made more. often than monthly, and onlyon Municipality’s certification,
through 1ts authotized representatwe -that stich- costs have been pald

4

The Mummpality is obllgated to, make the prmc1pal admlmstratwe fee and interest portlon

~ofthe Municipal Note payments scheduled by the Bond Bank on an annual basis. The Mumclpahty
may prepay the Loan at its opt:on without penalty : L




ito inform in wrmng totheiBond Bank or such agent

/




'-damages resylting from the neglrgent performance or non-performance by the Municipality or any
of its officials, agents, or employees of the Mummpalltys obligations under this Agreement, as it
‘may be amended or supplemented from time to time. It is further understood that such indemnity

shall not be limited by an insurance coverage.

13.  The Mumexpahty agrees that the Loan will be adjusted upon final audit to an amount equal
to -or less than the project costs determined eligible by the. Department _of Envnronmental
Conservation and recommended to the Bond Bank for loan participation,

14, The Municipelity agrees that if actual final eligible costs are less than the amount paid
under the Loar, Agreement, repayment of the excess funds will be made within sixty days of the
request made by the Department of Environmental Conservation.

15.  Incredses, amendments, or modifications to the project : during construction will be

processed for record keeping purposes only, except: for the addition of major approved Project

Elements, Exhibit A. The Loan Agreement will also be amended 1 upon completion of the project
based upon. ﬁnal audlted eligible: costs, and arly mcreases In the Loan will be made contmgent
available -for state mspeetron upon request for three years after Projeet eempletlon or until any
audit questions have been résolved, whichever is latér.

16.  The Municipality will obtain flood insurance for. eny__ineg_rableportion of the Project.

17.  The Municipality agrees to use the Loan proceeds solely for the PrOJeet for which the Loan
is made and any approved amendments thereto. The Municipality further agrees to make prompt
payment to the contractors and to apply any interest received to the Project. Once payment has
been-made to contractors, the applicant 'shall submit a payment fequest to the Department’ of
Environmental Conservation (DEC) Disbursements from DEC are made on a réimbursement

‘basis. Funds will be disbursed from Federal Award ID Number FS991218## (## equals last two
digits of award year), Upon disbursement, DEC will notify the Mumcnpahty of the standard terms

and condltrons applicable based on the exact amount of federal funds disbursed ‘and - relevant
capitalization grant being drawn down. Pledse sée hitp //dee vermont.g gev/facrlmes-

__,engmeermg/wateﬁt" nancmgr’srf?relmbursement help for the standard terms and condltlons If the

foreégoing link is not accessible, contact DEC for assistance.

18 The terms of thlS Loan Agreement shall be eontrollmg over those of any prlor Agreement

‘maintained in accordance w1th genera]ly accepted aecountmg prmmples

20.  “This agteement will be funded by approxmately 80 percent federal funds. These finds are

being awarded in accord wrth the Federal Dririking Water State Revolvmg Fund, CFDA number




" u clpallty shall _

mlsh a cbp to the

¥ Subreclpient i
Subrec1p|ent ’

& '_State of Vermont

ite whether or not




List of Loan Exhibits =~ .
EXHIBIT A: Project description and conditions
EXHIBIT B: List of Federal Laws and Authorities
EXHIBIT C: General Obligation Note
EXHIBIT D: Resolution and Certificate

i e T I R P E e O R S

Treasurer

:
i A o e




| BXHIBITA

mproveftient pro;ect;'r i
: owned by Brandon )




EXHIBIT B

LIST OF FEDERAL LAWS AND AUTHORITIES

- “American Iron and Steel” requirements of P.L. 113-76 the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2014
- Archeqlogica] and Historic Preservation Act of 1974, PL, 93-291

; Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7506(c)

- Coas"Fal Barrier Resources Act, 16 U.S.C.3501, et seq.

- Coastal Zon_e"Manajgement‘ Act of 1972, PL 92-583, as amended

- Davis-Bacon Act (40 CFR '31.36()(5))

- Davis Bacon and Related Acts Wage Rate Requirements (29 CFR 5.5)

- Endangered Species Act 16 U.S.C. 1531, et seq.

- Executive Order 11988, Floodplain Ména’gemeht

- Executive Order 11990, Protection of Wetlands

. Executive Order 12898, Environmental Justice

- Executive Order 15593, Protection and Enhancement of the Cultural Environment
- Farmland Protection Policy Act, 7 U.S.C. 4210, et seq.

- Fishand Wildlife Coordination Act, PL.85-624, as amended

) Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act ~ Essential Fish
Habitat, 16 US.C. 1821 M-S Act §201

- Migratory Bird Act 16 USC Chapter 7, Subchapter IL: Migratory Bird Treaty
2 National Historic Presetvation Act of 1966, PL 89-665, as amended,
- Safe Drinking Water Act, essential section [424(e), PL 92-523, as amended

- Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, PL-942, as amended




BXHIBITB

; _;onru?'él_e;riﬁ_ié;ﬁ?dér%lWat_e,r. Pollution’

ders 1191423 11250)

i liding Executive Order -
ater Pollution Contiol Act with Respect

e Y B s LT it




EXHIBIT C $9,650.00
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
" STATE OF VERMONT
_ Town of Brandon
GENERAL OBLIGATION NOTE

The Town of Brandon (hereinafter called the “Municipality”), a body corporate and a political subdivision of
the State.of Vermont, promises to pay to the Vermont Municipal Bond Bank, or registered assigns, the not-to-
exceed sum of $9,650.00 with a preliminary interest at the rate of 0.00% per annum and with 2 preliminary
administrative fee of 0.00%, subject to change based on final disbursed value, beginning on 3/1/2023 as follows:

¥ermiont EPA Local Assistance State Revolving Fund
'{Brandon Town, Vermont '
Losn WRL-286-1.0

#Prapared on 2/5/2018

loanTerms

Aloan Amount: '85,650,00
“Loan Term Years: -
Hinterast ratel. 0.0000%

{hdministrative Fee:  "D,0000%

Repayment Payment “Principal Principal Interest  ° Administrative Total

. Date . . Niumber  Pue _ ‘Payment ___Payment Fees  Ppayment |

T aMg2023 1 8,£50,00 1,930,000 OO0 000 1,830,00

32g2aT 2 7,720,090 1,930,00 £.00 0.00 1,830.00

20257 3 5,790.00 1,830,00 0.00 0.00 1,930,080

320287 4 3.880.00 1,830,00 5,00 0.00 1,520.00

202" 5 1,620.00 192000 0,08 0,00 1,920,00

9,650,00 0,00 0,00 8,850.00




| EX’}"—I'IE'IT c

e effectual unless ‘mads on the books. of the
‘ zr_ﬂby the Treasurer w1th a record of payments

. “Treasurer- -




EXHIBIT C $9,650.00

. ‘Town of Brandon
GENERAL OBLIGATION NOTE

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

1t is hereby certlﬁed that thlS Note isa fully reg1stered Note payable only to the holder of record as appéars of
record in the office of the Treasurer of the issuing Municipality. This Note may be transferred by presentation
of the same with an assignment in writing signed by the registered holder. Presentation shall be made to the
Treasurer of the Municipality at his office and he shall record such transfer in hiis records and on the Note. The

name and address of the original reglstered owner of thls Note is Vermont Mumclpal Bond Bank, 20 Winooski
Falls Way #305, Winooski, VT 05404,

“Treasurer

b 5 AR R 2L L 2at R B et Lt e e e




EXHIBITD.

WHEREAS at et

_ “Mummpahty”)

ﬂlclpal

mteres rat the 1 rate of 0 OO% per annum togethcr w1thran

2 R ey e R T L




body and Treasurer of the borrower being directed to execute said Loan Agreement on behalf of the
Municipality and the legislative branch thereof: and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Municipality expressly incorporates into this Resolution each and
every term, provision, covenant and representation set forth at length in Exhibit A to be-delivered in connection
with the issuance and sale of the Note, execution and delivery of each of which is hereby authorlzed ratified
and confirmed in all respects, and the covenants, representations and undertakings set forth at length in said
Loan Agreement are incorporated herein by reference; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all acts and things heretofore done by the lawfully constituted officers of
the Mumclpallty, and any and all acts or proceedings of the Municipality and of its Governing Body, in, about
or concerning the improvements hereinabove described and of the issuance of evidence of debt in connection
therewith, are hereby ratified and confirmed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in connection with the pending sale of the Note in the face amount of
$9,650.00 to the Vermont Municipal Bond Bank, execution and delivery of the Note, this Resolution Certificate,
Loan Agresment and incidental documents, all attached hereto, are authonzed and

BE 1T FURTHER RESOLVED, that People’s: United Bank in the City of Burlington, Vermont, is hereby
de&gnated the Municipality's paying agent with respect to the Note and the Loan Agreement.

And we, the undersigned officers, as mdlcated hereby certify that we as such officers have signed the Note
payable as aforesaid, and reciting that it is issued under and pursuant to the vote herein above mentioned, and
we also certify that the Note is duly realstered in the office of the Treasurer of the Municipality as prescribed
by law.

And we, the said officers of the Municipality, hereby certify that we are the duly chosen, qualified and acting
officers of the Municipality as undersigned; that the Note is issued pursuant to said authority; that no other
: proceedmgs relating thereto have been taken; and that no such authority or proceeding | has been tepealed or
amended.

We further certify that no 11t1gat10n is pendmg or threatened affectmg the valtdity of the Note nor the levy and

thie Note aiid ‘that ncltﬁ"é"f“’the COrpOFALE ’exlstcn““é"‘df the Mﬁhlclpahty”ﬁor thie title of ANy of”us to our respectwe et
offices is bemg questloned '

ATTEST: Town of Brandon

E‘y:______ .

Clerkk




- Tis Treasurer




Weu?:h Mm:agemmr

Requests ﬁied with the Department of Enwronmental Conservatlon (“DEC”) for your SRE Ecan please complete thIS

farmm, sign and date it, and return it elong with your szgned Loan Agreement 1o the Vermont Municipal Bond Bank
{(“VMBB"}.

"SRF Loan Nomber

“On-Reduest” dtstnbutlons WI|| be made to boerWers based on Payment Request(s) that have been ﬂ]ed w1th and i
approved by the DEC and VMBB

Account. Numberat RecelvingBank |
AccountType(ChecklngorSavmg] e
Account Name

OR

. By Check Payab o‘(Nam'

("Borrower") hereby requests that funds be transferred or. checks be ISSUEd

be]ow I asan authorlzed representatwe of the BorrOWer, have venﬂed the accuracy ‘of the instruct:ons. For any
non-People’s account, Borrower has provrded & copy of a volded theckor pre-printed deposit slip. Further,
Borrower understandsthat the People 5 Umted Bank ( Ban k”] is not responsrbie for the correctn ess or tnmelfness

bank account statement and bnng any dlscrepancres to the Bank's attentron

Bofrower's Authorized Signature T prptName Date

W\kafkrb\ Cm—um,

Exectitive Director Signature ' Print Name.




. Inatruc!i:ins on i&a

Give Form io 1he

“geiid ta the 1RS.

4 Exnmpllona {codes sl.v{p flyto
certaln antities, not: Ind duats‘ 948
+ Jinstructions on page 3]

Instructions on'page 2, © .:‘ '

Printortype

“ses Specitc

o mej;'énd
Alls (a} At exaimpt fror, g, o (b} g w4 by the Inlehital Revands
! Jasd resull ot 4 fallirs ’lo reporf all |nlerest ge diwdends, ar (g the IHS has nolil‘ed me'(hat [am =

RS that you are ouiranily’ subxect to backip' wlthhold[ng

: insactions; item 2 doos ot apply. For mortgage
interest pald : angarment (IRA), and
“yeharaly, p F Gofre! TIN. Sea tho

Futura dovalupma
L] !aglslaﬂn ol

5 i a T youmrgnfbe '
‘What & ackup wnhho!ding? an piige 2.:

! —B raquv.s Ty i
i rel.um wiith ihe IRS i E:laln your comect axpaye r Identification ntmbar (TIN}
which may B8 your gger, | secorly sinkiar (SSIN); Individual tmtpiyer i Edentlllcatfon-
“number {ITIN), acloption faxpayer [da i aurnber (ATIN), or employer -
 fdenkificalian numher {EIN. to répor ofy my informatian return ihe amatint paid
yau, of olhiar amauit faportable on a formallof et Examplas affn(ormaélu
in t fenited fo follaw !

L5, exampt pevas, IF
‘allogable shirs of

«

- -1 Gty that FATGA 2od6() 6ntated o this form IF amy} lndicating that yaii are
- ‘aontgi fronT the FATOA reparling, Ia coirect. Ses WhaHs FATCA repoﬂmg? an
i 'ageafor furthurinfurmauon‘ e : e

FormW-0 {Fav. 122014)

€al, No, 10281X

¥
H

e S L e




Form W9 (Rav. 12-2014)

__Faga 2

Note. f you ara & U.S, person and a raquestar glves Yot & ferm ofhar thar Form
V-8 Lo ragitest your TIM, you must use the requester’s form If It Is substantiaity
simller to this Form W-g. -~ - o

Definltion of B US. person. For federal tax purposes, your arg gonsiderad a V.S,
patson [f you gre; ’ .

* An Individual wito 12 8 L&, cltizen or L8, réskdant allen;

« & parinarship, corporation, company, or asseclatlon creatad or organizad In the
United States or undsr the laws of the United States;

*Aneplate (olherthan @ lorslgn estata or

+ A domasllg trust (as defined In Regulalions section 304.7751+7).

Speclal rules Tor partnershipe, Partnerships thal conduct a irade or business in
thia Unltgd States are gongrally requlred fo pay a withholding 42 under ssctlon
1446 on any foralgn partners’ share of sffectively connected taxable fncome from
guch bushess. Further, In cerlain cases wihers a Form W-9 has not bean recalved,
tha rules under aegtion 1446 require a _partnershl{J to presurme Lhat a partner s a
forelgn petsen, and pay tha section 1446 withholding lax, Thetefora, [f you sre a
U.8. person that s a parlner in a parinarship conducting a trade or business In tha
Unlted Btates, provide Form W-9 to the paninership to astablish your .8, siatus
and avold seqliqn 1 440 w_ilhholc_lln_g_on your share of pertnershlp income,

In the casss below, the follawing parson must give Form W-B Lc the partnership
for purposos of estabilehing It .S, status and avolding withialding on its
alfacable shave of nel Incoma from the pastnarshlp conducting e trade or bualness
Inihe Unlfed States; . T

* In the.case of & disregarded shﬁtywllﬁ alls, ownay, the LS. awnar of the
dlsraga_lrded emitygpq notthe _en_tlly; o o ’

* In the Dage of & grantdr irust with a U.S, grantor of other U.S, owner, generally,
the LS. grantor o cther U.S. owner of the grantar frust and not the trust; and

* Inihe case of & U.S. trust (othar than a grantor trusl), tha L4, Tust foiher than
atantor trust) and aot tha beneflclardes of tha trust, - o ’
Foreign person, ifﬁou are & fdralgr pérson of the U.S, branch of a forekgii Lank
that has olected 1a be treated as & U.S, person, tie not uge Form W-4., Instead, use
the appropriate Form W-8 or Form 8233 (see Putilication 515, Withholding of Tax
on Nonvesident Allens and Forelge Entltias).
Nonresidant allen who becomas a rasldant allen, Generally, anly a noviresident
allen Indhvidual may use tha terms of a tax treaty 1o raduce or gliminate U3, tax on
certalit typos of Incame. However, most tax ireaties contaln a proviston known as
a “zaving dlause.” Fxceptions speclfied In the saving claise may permit an -
exemplion from: tax to continue for certain types of Incore evan alter tha payae
has otherwlse becorns a U.S. rasfdent allen for tax pumposas, .
If you are a LLS, resident allen who Is rélying on an éxception contained in the
saving clause of a tax trealy to clalm an exemptien from LS. tax an cerlaln types
af Income, yot must altach & statement to Form W-9 fhat speclfias the followlng
fove ltems: i ’ ’ ’

1. The freaty country. Gensrally, 1hls must be the same Ersaty under which you
Glaimed exemption from tax as & nonresldent allan,

2. The Weaty ar@ft_#q 'a._ddmsslng the tncema,

4. The article number (or Iooation} in the tax trealy that contalns ihe seving
clause and iis exxcepifons. : )
4. The typa dnd amount of Income that qualifiss for ihe sxemption from tax.
5. Sufflefent tacts o jusilly tes exemption from tax under tha terms of the trealy
inle. . : L
Exariple. Atticlo 20 6f the U.8.-Glilna Inéaime tak treaty allows an examgtion
from Rax for scholarship income received by a Chinase student lemiporarily pressnt
i 1he Unitst States. Under LS. taw, thia stucent will become a residant alien for
{9 piirposes If Bis of ker stay in the United Slales exceads & calender years,
Howaver, paragraph 2 of tho firet Prelocol to ta U.3.-China Leaty (dated April 30,
19845 allows the: provislons of Artidle 20 Yo continue Lo apply even aftartha . .
(Chinese ttddant becomas & resident.aliers of the Uniled States, A Ghiness student
viho gualifles for thiz excepilon jundar paragraph 2 of the firet protosa ) dnd is |
relylng of this axcaplion te clalim an exemptivn from tax on hls or her schelarship
sr lellowshlp icame would atiach lo Forn W-9 a statement that Inaludas the
tnfortration deseribed aboya fo aupport thal dxemption, .~ ©"
-l you ara a nonresidenl aflan or 4 foreiga entity, give tha requaster e
appropriete complated Form W-8 pr Form 8232,
Backup Withholdiig
What Is backup Withholding? Persens making cartali payments to you rust
under gertdln conditiana withhold and pay to The LIRS 2896 of such peymenls, Thia
la called “backup witkholding,®. Paymants thet may be subjes to backup ..
-withhalding Include Interoat, lax-axampt Intgrast, dividands, hrakar and barter
-exchange transzollons, rents, royallles, nonemployen pay, payments mace In
“saltlemant of payment card and third patly natwork iransaclions, and cerlalny
payments from fishing boat operators, Real estats transaetlons are not subject io
backup wibholalng. == e
You will not be stibjacl te backup withiolding on paymanta you racelve f you
glva tharequester your comsct TIN, mal the praper sertifications, and rapart al
YauF kaxable nlerest and dividends on your tax relurn.
Paymaits you roosiva wil Ao sblaot to baokup wiikoang I
1. You do not furmisti your TIN fo tha requester, ’
2. You do nol cartify your TIN when reyuiréd {$ee thé Part Il Instrucllons on page
‘.;afordatallsj,"-' DIl oI TIiIveiioerocno e ERR T B

E

3, The IRS tells the .réﬁha.gler alyou fumishiod an ncomeat TN,

4, The {HS talls you that you are siubjsot to bagkup withholding because you did
not report all your Intarast and dividends on your tex relura {for reportabla Intarest
and dividends only), or »

8. You do not cartify to the requesier thal yau are rot subject 1o baskup
withholding under 4 sbova {for reportable Intercst and dividend accounts cpened
altar 1983 orify). :

Certaln paysey and payments are exampt from backup whhitolding, Ses Exemp!
payee code on page 3 and the separate Instructions for the Requesterof Eorm
W-8 for more information, T '

Alsn see Special rulvs for pertnerships above,

What ls FATGA reporting?

The Foralgn Account Tax Complianse Act (FATCA) requlres a parfidlpaiing faralgn
TTnancfal Institullan to reporl all United States account holdera that are spaclifed
Unitad States persons. Cartain payess are sxempt from FATGA reponing. Sea
Examption from FATCA reporting code on page 3 and the natniclong for the
Requester of Form W8 for more Informallon.

Updating Your Information

You mist provide updated Information {o any parson 1o whom you clalmed 1o be
an exemrt payed if you are no longer an axenpt payss and anflofpate receiving
reportabis payments in he fulura from this person. For example, you may need to
provide ipdated information if you are a G corporation thatdlecistobsan8 -
corgaration, or If you no icnger are tax exempt. In additfon, you must fumish a new
Form W-g if tho name or TIN changes for the account; for axample, If the grantor
of a grantor trust dles,

Penalties

Falltira to furnish TIN, If you foli to furnish your comect TIN to a requestar, you are
subfact 1o a ponaity of §50 for sach such fallure unless your faliure Js dusto
reasonzbla cause and net towillful nagleat,

Civil penalty for false information with respact to withholding. IFyoy maks &
felse etaternent wilhy no roéasonabie basls thal results 1n no backup withhald ing,
you digsubjectfo @ $50R panally.. 0 T

* Criminal penalty for falsitying information. Wiltully talsifying certifications or

affiimations may subleet you to ciiminal penaliios ncluding fines and/or
'Tmprlsunment. o ' : ’ I )

Mistize of TRs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs In vialatlon of fedaral law,
the requestor may be subject to civil and criminal penalties.

Specific Instructions '

Llne1

You must enter one of the follawing on this ine; do not leave this line blank, The
rame shouild fatch the mame on your ax raturm,

. A th's Fonm W-8 Ia for jolnk acoount, list first, and ihen clels, the naia of iha
person or entity whese numbet you entared in Part | of FarmW-9,” -

2, Intividual, Genarally, enter the name shawa-on your Iax rature, fyeu Bave

changed your last name without infotming the Soclal Seeurfty Adminlstralion (S5A)

of tha nams change, enteryaur flrst name, the last name as shown on your social
seaunity card, and your new last rame.
=Note, ITIN appitonnt: Enter yous Individual name s Tt was entered on your Formi
W=7 applicatian, [f1e 4. Thia should alse be the same ao the name you antered on
tha Fatm 1045/10404H 040EZ you flied with yaur application.”
b. Sale propretor or stngts-member LLC, Entor your individual name a5
showin on' your TO40/1040A/ t40EZ an lina 1 Yo may enler your busingss, Irade,
£ "doing business as™{DBAY ramaon fine 2,: 1 e e
¢. Partaarahip, LLC that 15 not a single-membor LLG, C Corporation, of §
:Qorporation, Enter the enlity's name as shows on the entily'a tax ratura on jing 1
and any business, trate, of DBA mams online 2, =~ "

d.. Olher o nttles, Entar your name s ghoWit on required U.S, federat tax
documents o4 line 1. This nama shotld matoh the name shwin on tna charter or
olher lagal document crealing W antity. You may onter any buslness, trads, or
DBA nama on line 2,

9. Pisregarded entity. For U.8. federal jax purposes, an entlty thal s . ..
disregarded as an entlly saparate from ils.owner is trealed as a "dlsragardad
entity.” Sea Regulations section 301.7701-2{c){2)@). Entar the owner'a name on
ling 1, The rarma of the anlily enlered on line 1 should never be a disregardad *
enlity. The name on ine 1 should be the name showa on the incorme tax ratum on
“which I ncomd shotild e reported. For axample, If a forelgn 118 that Js Irealed
a3 & dlaregarded antity for U.S. fadoral tax purposce has a single owner that fo a
U.S.person, the LLS, owner's name s reculred Yo be provided on line 1, Ifthe .
dlreot owner of the enlity is also a disregarded antity, enter the flral awner that Is
‘net distegarded for Federaf tax purposes, Enter the disragurded anliy's name an
[ine 2, "Businesa name/disregardad aittity name:™ If th owner of the disredarded

« antity I3 a forsgn parson, the owmar must complete an approprate Form W
Instead of a Formi W-9, This I# the case svan I he forelgn person has & U.S, TiN.




Form g e 122014)

Howevi
“-Apge- MISC ar‘e

B you hava a buslness hama,. trada ns.ma. DBA name. or.dlsreg'a'rc_ied aﬁﬂiy na_rﬁe.
-fyoumayenteritunlmez S y L A B T

ol he "LimT‘ted Liability Compaty”, : -
LLC has filed: Form 8332 or 25?13 o
nd

_iIoex and anter "B it
. “hetaxedasa cdrpora
:‘spsu:e pro\_gldeq gnier

stltutlon e subjedk to 1
ot euire by provid

fal insirumenis:
nd optlons_) fhatls

o Enterryuur address 'numb ;
. the requaster af this Eofm W-g vwil

you da not have & T
} _Appht:athoﬁ "

: accsssing the [AS!
Identificatiori Number

] ‘to the Fequiestet:
_With resipect f readilytradablel

bjeat ta backup withholding on
e payments You will b




Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2014)

Pags 4

Part Il. Certification

To establish to the withholding agent that you are a U.S. persan, or resident alien,
sign Form W-8. You may be requasted to sign by the withholding agent even If
items 1, 4, or 5 below Indlcate ctherwise. °

For a jdint aocount, only the peraon whose TIN Is shown In Part ! shauld sign
{when required). In the case of a disregarded entlty, the person Jdentlfied on line 1
must slgn. Exempt payees, see Exempf payse cads earlier.

Signature requirements. Complete tha cartification as Indicated in tems 1
through 5 below.

1. Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts opened befare 1984
and broker accounts consideraed active during 1883. You must giva youi
comrect TIN, but you do not have to slgh the certification.

2. Interast, dividend, broker, and barter exchange dccounts opened after
1983 and broker ascounts considered Inactive durlng 1983 You must sign the
certlflcation or backup withholding will apphy. If you are subjsct to backup
withholding and you ara merely providing your carrect TIN to the requesier, you
must cross out ftern 2 i the cerification bafore signing the form.

3. Real estate transactions, You must sign the certitcation. You may sross out
item 2 of the certification.

4, Other payments. You must give your cofract TIN, but you do not have to sign
the certificatlon unleas you have been notified that you have previously given an
Incorrest TIN, “Other payments” Include paymaents made In the course cithe
raquaster's trade or business for rants, royaitles, goods (othet than bills for
merchandise), medical and health care servives (Including payments to
corporations), payments to a nonemployee for Sarvices, payments made n
seftlement of payment card and third party network frangactions, payments to
certain fishing boat erew members and ﬂsherrnen, and gross proceeds pald to
attorneys (Including payments to corporations),

5. Mortgage Interest paid by you, acquisltlon or abandqnment of secured
praperty, canceilation of debt, qualiiied tuition program payments {under
section 529}, IRA, Coverdell ESA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions ot
distributions, and pension distributions, You must glve yeur corect TIN, but you
do not have to slgn the certification.

What Name and Number To Gwe the Requester

For this type of account: "Give name ands&i of

1. Individual ) [ The'individual )
2. Two or more indlviduala (Joint i The actugl owner of the acasunt or,
account) - “f: If combined funds, thefirst
) i Indlvldual on the accourt'

3; Custodlai acoount of a minor | The miner®

{Uniform Gitt to Minors Act) H
4, &, The usual revocable savings - The grantor-trustee’

trust (grantor Is also trustee) -

b, So-called trust accountthat s | The actual owner'

net a legal or valld trust under :

state law

5. Sale praprietorship or disregarded - |- The owner”
entlty owned by an individual ; o
6, Grantor trust filing under Optional | The grantor*
Form 1099 Filing Method 1 fsee . 1
E‘e)gulaﬂuns section 1.671-4{(b)2(} :

X :

For ﬁ“ﬁs'(ypé of account:

ngidial

B, A valid trust, estate, ar penslon trust. | : Legal entity'

8, ‘Corporation or LLC elscting The corporation
corporate status on Form 8832 ex | - -
.Form 25663 . .

10, Association, club, religloiss, The crganlization

.charitable, educational, or other tax-f
-exempt organization '

" 11.Partnership or multi-member LLC | The partnership

12, A hraker or reglistated nominee The broker oF nominea

13. Account with the Department of  ¢| The public entity *
Agriculture in the name of 5 public
entity (such as a state or local
government, schaol district, or

‘prison) that recelves agricultural
-program payments

14, Grantor trust filing undor the Form | The trust
1041 Filling Method ar the Optlonai

fiti 1,671 -4(b}(2)(|)

. %‘ﬂf mand an: o
¥ Dieranardor antity fiot owned by an . The ownar T

"Uigt firet and clmla thie name of the persun whase numbaryuu furnlshq If mly on persnn ona
jaint aceount has an 85N, that parson's numbdr muét ba Turnished,

? Cirata the minor's namie sind-furrilskr the minor's SEN,

vou must show your Individugi name and you may also enter your huainess or DBA name on
1he “Business name/ulsregarded entity name lirie, You muy Use sither your SSN or EIN [ you
have ane), but the IRS Bhcourages you to use yaur SSN,
* List lirst and sifcle tha name of tha trust, estate, or penslon trust, {Dc not furnlsh the TIN of the
personal reprasantative or trustae unlass tha Iegal entlty lteslf I3 not deslgnated inths account
Hils.) Also see Special mies-for pertnerships on page 2. .

*Nota, Grantor also must provide a Form W-9 to trustes of trust,

Mote. If no narne Is clrcled when more than bne name s listed, the number witl be

considered to be that of the first name listed.

Sacure Your Tax Records from Identity Theft

Identity theft ocurs when someone uses your personal information such as your
name, SSN, or other identifying Information, without your permission, to commit
fraud or other crimas. An Identity thief may use your SSN to get a job or may file a
tax return using your SSN to réceive a refund,

Ta reduce your rlsk;

* Pratect your SSN,

"+ Ensure your employer is protecting your SSN, and

» Be careful when choosing a tax preparer.

If your tax records are affacted by identity theft and you raceive a notice from
the IRS, respond right away 1o the name and phone number printed.on the IRS
notice or letier.

I your tex reécords ars not currently affected by identity thaft but you think you
ere at risk due to a lost or stolen purse or wallet, questionable credit card activity
or credlé report, contact the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-808-4480 or submit
Form 14038,

Far more information, see Publication 4535, Idntity Thaﬁ Prevention and Vistim
Assistance.

Victims of Identity theft who are eitpariencing economic harm or a system
problem, or are seeking help In resolving tax problems that have not been resolved
through normal channels, may be eligible for Taxpayer Advocate Service [TAS) -
assistarce,: You can reach TAS by calling the TAS toll-free case Intake line at
1-B77-777-4778 or TTY/TDD 1-300-829-4059.

Protect yourself from suspicious emaills or phishing schemes. Phishing (s the
creatlon and use of emeall dnd websites desighed to mimic legltimate business
amails and websltes, The most common act s sénding an smail to a usor falsaly
claliming to be an established legimate entarprise in an attempt to scam the user
into surrendering private information that will be used for identity thaft,

The IRS does hot Initiate contacts with faxpayers via eméils. Also, the IRS dées
not request personal detalled Information through emall or ask taxpayers jor the
PIN rumbers, passwords, or similar secret access information for their cradit card,
bank, or other financlal accounts.

I you recelve an unsolicited emall clalming to be from.the IAS, furward this
massage 1o phishing@irs.gov. You may also report misuse of the IRS name, logo,
or other IRS property to the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration
(TIGTA) at 1-800-366-4484. You can forward susplcious emalls to the Federa)
Trade Commission at: spam@uce.gov or contact them at wuiw. ﬂc gavfidiheft or

1-B77-IDTHEFT (1-877-438-4338}. -

Vislt |IRS.gov to leam meore about identity theft and how to reducs your risk,

Privacy Act Notice

Sectlon 6109 of the Internal Revenue Gode requlres you Yo provide your sorrsct
TIN to persons (inaluding federal agencies) who are raguired to file information
returns with ihe IRS to report Interest, dividends, or certain other income pald to

. you; mortgaga Interest you pald; the acquisition or abandonment of secured

property; the cancellation of debt; or contributions you mridda to an [RA, Archer
MSA, or HSA. The parson collesting this form uses the Information on the forrs to
e Information retums with the IRS, reporting the above information. Routine uses
of this Information include-giving it to the Dapartment of Justice foF clvil and
criminal litigation and to clties, states, the District of Columbia, and U.S.
commonwealths and possessidns for ge In administering thelr laws. The
Information also may be disclosed to other countries under a treaty, to faderal and
state agencies to enforoe civil and ariminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and
Intalllgence agencies to combat terrarlsm, You must provide your TIN whathier or
net you are required to file a tax return. Under section 3408, payers must generally
withhakd a percentage of taxable Interest, dividend, and certain othar payments to
a payee who doag not give a TiN to the payer, Certain penaltios may aiso apply for
providing false or fraudulent Information,

o




Vermont Emergency Management Director Manual

TOWN OF BRANDON EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE
The Selectmen of the City/Town of Brandon hereby ordain;

ARTICLE I - OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Section 1. Short Title.

This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited and referred to as Emergency Management
Ordinance of the Town of Brandon.

Section 2. Intent and Purpose.

(1) It is the intent and purpose of this Ordinance to establish a local organization that will ensure the
complete and efficient utilization of all the Town's facilities to combat attacks or other disasters as
defined herein.

(2) The Town of Brandon Office of Emergency Management will be the coordinating agency for all
activity in connection with emergency management; it will be the instrument through which the
Town Selectmen may exercise the authority and discharge the responsibilities vested in them in
VSA Title 20, Part 1, Chapter 1,Section 6, and as amended in this Ordinance.

This Ordinance will not relieve any Town Department of the moral responsibilities or authority
given to it in the Town Charter or by local Ordinance, nor will it adversely affect the work of any
volunteer agency organized for relief in disaster emergencies.’

Section 3. Definitions.

(1) The following definitions shall apply in the interpretation of this Article;

(a) “Fmergency Management” means the preparation for and carrying out of all emergency
functions, other than the functions for which military forces or other federal agencies are
primarily responsible, to prevent, minimize and repair injury and damage resulting from
disasters caused by enemy-attack, sabotage, or other hostile action or from flood, fire, storm, or
other natural causes, or from radiological incidents or hazardous chemical or substance
incidents and the preparation and planning designed to insure that this town is prepared to deal
with such disaster or emergencies and includes civil defense activities.

(b) “Attacks* shall mean a direct or indirect assault against the Town of its environs, or of the
nation, by the forces of a hostile nation or the agents thereof, including assault by bombing,
radiological, chemical or biological warfare, or sabotage.

(¢) “Disaster” includes natural and man-made disaster but is not limited to actual or threatened
enemy attack, sabotage, extraordinary fire, flood, storm, epidemic or other impending or actual
emergency or calamity endangering or threatening to endanger health, life or property or
constituted government.

(d) “Emergency Management Forces” shall mean the employees, equipment and facilities of all
Town departments, boards, institutions and commissions; in addition, it shall include all
volunteer personnel, equipment and facilities contributed by, or obtained from, volunteer
persons or agencies.

(¢) “Volunteer” shall mean contributing a service, equipment or facilities to the emergency
management organization without remuneration.

Appendix 7 | Emergency Management Ordinance | Page 1




Vermont Emergency Management Director Manual

(f) “Emergency Management Volunteer” shall mean any person duly registered, identified and
appointed by the Town of Brandon, Local Emergency Management Director, appointed as
prescribed in this Ordinance.

(g) “Local Emergency Management Director (LEMD)” shall mean the Town Chairman of The

Board of Selectmen or his or her designated alternate duly appointed in accordance with the
Town Charter.

(h) “Regulations” shall include plans, programs and other emergency procedures deemed essential
to emergency management.

Section 4. Organization and Appointments.

(1) The Town Selectmen ate hereby authorized and directed to create an organization for emergency
management utilizing to the fullest extent the existing agencies within this Town. The Town of
Brandon shall declare [either Chairman of the Board of Selectmen or another duly appointed
person], as the Local Emergency Management Director to oversee the organization, administration
and operation of a local Office of Emergency Management.

(2) The Organization shall consist of the _fc_»llqwing:

(a) An Office of Emergency Management within the executive department of the Town
government and under the direction of the Town Selectmen. There shall be an executive head
of the Office of Emergency Management, who shall be known as the Local Emergency

- Management Director and such assistants and other employees as are deemed necessary for the
proper functioning of the organization,

(b) The employees, equipment and facilities of all Town departments, boards, institutions and
commissions, will participate in the emergency management activity. Duties assigned to the
‘Town department shall be the same or similar to the normal duties of the department.

(c) Volunteer persons and agencies offering setvice to, and accepted by, the Town.

(3) The Local Emergency Management Director (Chairman of the Board of Selectmen or duly
appointed person) shall be a person well versed and trained in planning operations involving the
activities of many different agencies which will operate to protect the public health, safety and
welfare in the event of danger from enemy action or disaster as defined in this Ordinance.

(4) The Local Emergency Management Director shall designate and appoint a Coordinator and/or
Deputy Directors (with consent of board of selectmen) to assume the emergency duties of the
Director in the event of his/her absence or inability to act. (This designation to be compatible with
the provisions of Town Charter. The intent being that at all times there be a Local Emergency
Management Director in charge of the Town.)

Section 5. Emergency Powers and Dutics,

(1) The Chairman of the Board of Selectmen.

(a) The Emergency Management Director may exercise the emergency power and authority
necessary to fulfill his general powers and duties as defined in the Town Charter. The judgment
of the Local Emergency Management Director shall be the sole criteria necessary to invoke
emergency powers provided in the Town Charter, the Ordinance Code and other appropriate
authorities. The Town Selectmen may convene to perform its legislative and administrative
powers as the situation demands, and shall receive reports, relative to emergency management

Appendix 7 | Emergency Management Ordinance | Page 2




Vermont Emergency Management Director Manual

activities. Nothing in this Ordinance shall be construed as abridging or curtailing the powers or
restrictions of the Town Selectmen as defined in the Town Charter.

(b) During any period when disaster threatens or when the Town has been struck by disaster,
within the definition of this Ordinance, The Town Chairman of the Board of Selectmen may
promulgate such regulations as he/she deems necessary to protect life and property and

preserve critical resources. Such regulations may include, but shall not be limited to, the
following:

1. Regulations prohibiting or restricting the movement of vehicles in order to facilitate the
work of emergency management forces, or to facilitate the mass movement of persons from
critical areas within or without the Town.

2. Regulations pertaining to the movement of persons from areas deemed to be hazardous or
vulnerable to disaster.

Such other regulations necessary to preserve public peace, health and safety.

4. Regulations promulgated in accordance with the authority above will be given widespread
circulation by proclamations published and uttered by newspaper and radio. These
regulations will have the force of Ordinance when duly filed with the Town Clerk and
violations will be subject o the penalties provided in the Town Charter.

(¢) The Local Emergency Management Director shall order emergency management forces to the
aid of other communities when required in accordance with statutes of the state, and he/she
may request the state, or a political sub-division of the state, to send aid to the Town of
Brandon in case of disaster when conditions in the Town are beyond the control of the local
emergency management forces,

d) The Local Emergency Management Director may obtain vital supplies, equipment and other
g : q
properties found lacking and needed for the protection of health, life and property of the
people, and bind the Town for the fair vatue thereof.

(e) The Local Emergency Management Director may require emergency setvices of any Town
officer or employees. If regular Town forces are determined inadequate, the Director may
require the services of such other personnel as he can obtain that are available, including citizen
volunteers. All duly authorized persons rendering emergency services shall be entitled to the
privileges and immunities as provided by state law, The Town Charter, and Ordinances for

regular Town employees and other registered and identified emergency management and
disaster workers,

() The Emergency Management Director will exercise his/her ordinary powers [either chairman
of the Board of Selectmen or with consent of the Board of Selectmen] and all of the special
powers conferred upon him/her by the Town Charter and the Ordinance Code of the Town of
all powers conferred upon him/her by any statute, or any other lawful authority.

[Optional: Duties normally fall to the Local Emergency Management Director]
(2) Town Emergency Management Coordinator.

(a) The Town Emergency Management Coordinator shall be responsible to the Local Emergency
Management Director in regard to all phases of the emergency management activity. Under the
supervision of the Director, he/she shall be responsible for the planning, coordination and
operation of the emergency management activity in the Town. Under the supervision of the

Appendix 7 | Emergency Management Ordinance | Page 3




Vermont Emergency Management Director Manual

Director, he/she shall maintain liaison with the state and federal authorities and the authorities
of other nearby political sub-divisions as to ensure the most effective operation of the
Emergency Management plan. His/Her duties shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

1. Coordinating the recruitment of volunteer personnel and agencies to augment the personnel
and facilities of the Town for emergency management purposes.

2. Development and coordination of plans for the immediate use of all the facilities,
equipment, manpower and other resources of the Town for the purpose of minimizing or
preventing damage to persons and property; and protecting and restoring to usefulness
governmental services and public utilities necessary for the public health, safety and
welfare.

3. Negotiating and concluding agreements with owners or persons in control of buildings or
other property for the use of such building or other property for the emergency management
purposes and designation suitable building as public shelters.

NN

. Through public informational programs, educating the civilian populations as to actions
necessary and required for the protection of their persons and property in case of enemy
attack, or disaster, as defined herein, cither impending or present.

5. Conducting public exercises and practice alerts to ensure the efficient operation of the
emergency management forces and to familiarize residents with emergency management
regulations, procedures and operations.

6. Coordinating the activity of all other public and private agencies engaged in any emergency
management activity.

7. Assuming such authority and conducting such activity as the Director may direct to
promote and execute the emergency management plan.

Section 6. Violation of Regulations.

It shall be unlawful for any person to violate any of the provisions of this Ordinance or the Regulations
of Plans issued pursuant to the authority contained herein, or to willfully obstruct, hinder or delay any
member of the emergency management organization as herein defined in the enforcement of the
provisions of this Ordinance or any Regulation or Plan issued thereafter.

- Section 7. Penalty.
Any person, firm or corporation violating any provisions of this Ordinance, or any Rule or Regulation
formulated thereafter, upon conviction thereof, shall be punished pursuant to Vermont Statutes.

Section 8. Severability.

Should any provision of this Ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, such declaration shall not —-

affect the validity of other provisions, or of this Ordinance, as a whole, it being the legislative intent of
the provisions of this Ordinance shall be severable and remain valid notwithstanding such declaration.

Section 9. Conflicting Ordinances, Orders, Rules and Regulations Suspended.

At all times when the orders, rules and regulations made and promulgated pursuant to this Article shall
be in effect, they shall supersede all existing ordinances, orders, rules and regulations in so far as the
latter may be inconsistent therewith.

Section 10. Effective Date,
This Ordinance shall take effect on the 9™ day of April, 2018.

Appendix 7 | Emergency Management Ordinance | Page 4




Vermont Emergency Management Director Manual

Dated at the Town of Brandon, County of Rutland, State of Vermont this 9 day of April, 2018.

Select Board of the Town of Brandon, Vermont

Seth Hopkins, Chair

Doug Bailey, Vice Chair

Devon Fuller

Tracy Wyman

Brian Coolidge

Appendix 7 | Emergency Management Ordinance | Page 5




04/06/18

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable Page 1

12:20 pm Check Warrant Report § 63021 Current Prior Next FY Invoices LUANNE
All Inveices For Check Acct 01({10 General Fund) 04/03/18B To 04/09/18
Purchase Discount Amount  Check Check

Vendor Invoice Invoicae Desgription Amount Amount Paid Number Date
210707 ADVANCED ANALYTICAL BCLUTIONS, 21340 tasting materials 218.00 0,00 218.00 45017 04/0¢/18
100015 ALLEN ENGINEERING & CHEMICAL C 11151267901 chlorine 476.85 0.00 4'76.85 45018 04/09/18
310590 AMERICAN WINDOW CLEANING IT 1640 WINDOWS 3-29-18 50.00 0.00 50.00 45019 04709/18
100598 AUBUCHON HARDWARE 1619202458  batteries 7.98 0.00 7.99 45020 04/09/18
100598 AUBUCHON ‘HARDWARE 1619202459 totes 27.98 0.00 27.28 45021 h4/09/13
100900 BED §#1 gos2 O'BEALLORAN OVER PAID 150,01 0.00 150,01 45022 04/05/18
100500 BED #1 0331 Fisher ovar paid/owesz BF 400,00 Q.00 400,00 45022 c4/09/18
100275 BRANDON FREE PUELIC LIBRARY APRIL 2018 APPROFRIATION 7125.00 0.00 7125,00 45023 04/09/18
100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORE CO, 528742/3 rope, lock set 35.69 0.00 35,69 45024 04/09/18
100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK CO, 528836/3 mailkox, post 33.12 0.00 33.12 45024 04/09/18
200218 BRANDCQN REPORTER MARCH 2018 maxrch ads ap5.50 .00 305.540. 45025 04/09/18
100310 BRANDCN BENIOR CITIZENS CENTER APRIL 2018 APPROPRIATION 1125.00 0,00 1125.00 45026 04/092/18
100198 CARGILL, INCORPORATED 29040361658 salt 1520.58 0.00 1520.58 45027 04/09%/18
310712 CELEBRATICN RENTALS, INC. 16619 tent rental 06/7-10/2018 650.00 0.00 650.00 45028 04/09/18
301503 CHAMPLATN VALLEY PLUMBING 317104 heating fuel @ Town Hall 343,40 Q.00 343.40 45029 04/08/18
301503 CHAMPTAIN VALLEY PLUMBING 744202 diesel fuel 1231.20 0.00 1231.20 43029 04/05/18
310387 CHART POOL USA INC 1233350-~01 flow charts 229.890 0.00 229.80 45030 04/09/18
301043 CIVES CORPORATION, DBA 4480899 vhain side dump for trk 1004.44 0.00 1004.44 45031 04/09/18
301043 CIVES CORPORATION, DBA 4481277 swivel bkar foxr trk #4 496.30 0,00 496.30 45031 04/09/18
310097 COMCAST 3-27-18 town office for April 402,03 0.00 402.03 45032 04/09/18
310087 COMCAST PD 03-27-18 serv 04/04 - 05/03 269,82 Q.00 269,82 45033 04/09/18
310087 COMCAST WW 3-21-18 wwater April 172,41 0.00 172,41 45034 04/09/18
310177 COTT SISTEMS, INC. 120970 APRIL HOST PEE 233.00 0.00 233.00 48038 04/09/18
330426 CVC PAGING 161-16883 APRIL PAGERS 23,90 0.g0 23,90 45036 04/09/18
100900 DMI SANDERSON 00468-1485 QVERFAID 1052.34 0.00 1052,34 45037 04/0%/18
330422 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #590 0806968 couplings 897.86 0.00 897.86 45038 04/0%/18
300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE 225127 3/4 minus 553.86 0.00 BB3.86 45039 04/09/18
101011 FOLEY DISTRIBUTING, INC 292353 paper towels 211.77 0,00 211,77 45040 04/09/18
100925 FOLEY SERVICES INC 1155827 unifoxrms 21.00 0.00 21.00 45041 04/09/18
100925 FOLEY SERVICES INC 1185829 uniforms 3%,.55 0,00 39.55 45041 04/09/18
100925 FOLEY SERVICES INC 1157245 uniforns 21.00 .00 21.00 A5041 04/09/18
100925 FOLEY SERVICES INC 1157246 uniforms 35.88 0.00 39.55 45041 04/09/18
310426 FYLES BROS., INC, 133144 propane @ WW 369.34 0.00 369.34 45042 04/09/18
310426 FYLES BROS., INC. 133157 propane at Town Hall 121.84 0.00 121.84 45042 04/09/3.5
310426 FYLES BROS., INC. 133158 propane @ Town OEfice 341.35 a,00 341.35 45042 04/0%/18
310426 FYLES BRQS., INC. 133173 propane @ Police Depht 304,00 0,00 304,00 45042 D4/09/18
3104286 FYLES BROS., INC, 133985 propans - WW main garage 77.78 0.00 77.75 45042 04/09/18
300574 GRAPH-X INCORPORATED 3923 shirts ’ 273.00 0.00 273.00 45043 04/09/18
100725 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGH 118183 repair of sidewalk sande 296.07 0.00 236.07 45044 04/09/18
100728 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 118290 fuel filter 76,01 0,00 76.01 45044 04/03/18
100725 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 118299 fasteners 8,94 0.00 8.94 45044 04/09/18
100725 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 118442 inspection trk #§ 50.00 0.00 50.00 45044 04/09/18
100725 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 118443 ingpection trk #3 50.00 0.00 50,00 45044 04/09/18
100725 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 1185871 eil, filter 28.40 0.00 28.40 45044 04/09/18
100725 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE i1863¢ antifreeze 14.36 0.00 14.36 45034 04/0%/18
100792 HULEBERT SUPPLY CO INC 81969633.001 reducer 4.28 0.0 4.28 45045 04/0%/18
100792 HULBERT SUPPLY CO INC 81989883.001 threaded nipples 8,68 0.00 8.58 45045 04/09/18
100792 HULEERT SUPPLY CO IN¢ 81990195.001 sump pump 200,30 0.00 200,30 45045 04/09/18
100062 & & B INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS, IN T389003 replace grab handle 81.70 ¢.00 B1.70 45046 04/09/18
310296 J & R EPRINKLER CO. 3333 test/inspect 'j’.'H sprinkle 585.00 4.00 585.00 45047 D4/09/18




04/06/18

TOWN OF BRANDON Acaounts Payable

Page 2

12:20 pwm Check Warrant Repeort { 63021 Current Prior Hext FY Invoices LUANNE
All Invoices For Check Acct 01{10 General Fund) 04/09/18 To 04/09/18
Purchase Discount Ameunt  Check Check

Veandor Involca Invoice Description Amount Amount Paid Numbar Date
310258 KOFILE PRESERVATION INC 222137 LR VOL 238 PAPER 326.98 0.00 326.98 45048 04/09/18
300812 MATHIS, WILL 2 lighting & design fox PT 75.00 0.00 75.00 45049 04/09/18
100030 MINER CONSTRUCTION, INC. 18012 sewer repairs 7122.90 Q.00 7122.90 45050 D4/08/18
100149 MODERN CLEANERS & TAILORS, INC MAR2018 uniform maint 34.00 0.00 34.00 45051 04/09%/18
310800 HMVP HEALTHCARE 2018-03 HRA admin fes March 18 93,50 0,00 93.50 45052 04/09/18
310795 YATIONAL BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES INZ32867 sexv contract — printers 81.88 0,00 81.88 45053 04/09/18
310795 NATIONAL BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES IN232868 serv contract — copiexs 70.06 0,00 10,00 45053 04/09/18
160788 NEW ENGLAND MUNICIFAL RESQURCE 41567 APRIL ASSESSMENT 1416.66 0,00 L4l6.68 45054 04/09/18
310684 PAUL GAMBA PHOTOGRAPHY 4022018 sports photos 40.00 0,00 40.00 45055 04/09/18
310736 POCKETTE PEST CONTROL 10696 Apr pest control/Police 65.00 0.00 65.00 45056 04/09/18
310736 POCKETTE PEST CONTROL 10687 Apr pest control/Town OF 7¢.00 0.00 70.00 45056 04/09/18
310736 POCKETTE PEST CONTROL 10698 Apr pest control/Twn Hal 80.00 ¢.00 80.00Q 45056 04/09/18
300375 RUTLAND CITY 209%908L0LG Fek progessing of sludge 4095, Q0 0.00 4095.00 48057 04/09/18
310582 SECURSHRED 270359 container purchase 125,00 0.90 125.00 45058 04/098/18
310787 SIMPLE SYSTEMS OF VERMONT LLC 33018 install security softwar 654,38 0,00 654.38 45055 04/09/18
100508 SIRCHIE FINGERPRINT LABORATORI 0341236-IN fentanyl reagent 56,36 0.00 56.36 45060 04/09/18
310429 STIT2ZEL, PAGE & FLETCHER, P.C, 28635 PACIF matter (lamp post) 38.09 0,00 38.00 45061 04/09/18
200277 THUNDER TOWING & AUTO RECOVERY 5080 winah leader/Mill Lane 150,00 0.00 150.00 45062 04/09/18
200277 THUNDER TOWING & AUTO RECOVERY 5100 repairs te 13 Charger 444 .85 0.00 444,85 45062 04/09/18
310480 US BANK MAY 2018 bond bank int pymt 53028,75 0.00 53028.75 45063 04/09/18
100682 USA BLUE BOOK 525803 volumetric wairs 1822.36 0.00 1822.36 45064 04/09/18
Lo0e82 USA BLUE BOOK 530277 nezzle/adapter 292,75 0,00 292.75 45064 04/09/18
330348 VERIZON WIRELESS 9804023046 gerv Feb 23 - Mar 22 240.06 0. 00 240,06 45065 04/09/18
310697 VERMONT CREATIVITY QUEST, INC. 2018 MARI Cdyssey Div II- pins 915.00 9.00 915,00 45016 03/30/18
310697 VERMONT CREATIVITY QUEST, INC. 2018 MAR2 Odyssay Div I - shirts 75.00 0.00 75.00 45016 03/30/18
310045 VERMONT DEPT OF HEALTH 3/27/18 certificate paper clerk 5.00 0.00 5.00 45066 04/09/18
310046 W.,B, MASON CO INC 153653840 sheat protectors, tape 40,27 0.00 40.27 45067 04/08/18
100577 WILK PAVING, INC W18-044 cold patch 329.70 0.00 329.70 45068 04/09/18




04/06/2018 TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable Page 3 of 3
12:20 pm Chack Wazrrant Repoxt # 63021 Curxrent Prior Next FY Invoices LUANNE
ALl Invoiees Fox Check Aact 01(10 General Fund) ¢4/0%/18 To 04/09/18

Purchase Discount Amount  Check Check
Vendor Invoice Invoice Degcxiption Amount Amount Paid Number Data
Report Total 94, 048,27 6.00  94,048.27
Salectboard

To the Treasurexr of TOWN OF BRANDON, We Hereby certify

that there is due tec the several persons whose names axe
listed hereon the sum against each name and that thexe
are good and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments

aggregating $ *¥w+34,K 048,27

Let this ba your order for the paymants of these amounts,




04/06/18

TOWN OF BRANDON Acaounts Payable Page 1

12:38 pm Check Warrant Repert # 63022 Current Prior Next FY Invoices LUANNE
All Invoices For Check Acot 99 (10 General Fund) 04/09/18 To 04/09/18

Puxchass Diszcount Amcunt  Check Check
Vendor Invoice Invoice Dasaription Amount Amount Paid Numbezr Date
100051 CARR, BERNIE PIO MAR-18 PIC March 2018 2535.00 0.00 2535.,00 4506% 04/09/18
100458 DUBOTIS & KING INC 318414 Ct progress rpt# 20 31639.02 0.00 31639.02 45070 04/09/18
Reporxt Total 34,174.02 0.00 34,174 .02
Selactboard

To the Treasurer of TOWN OF BRANDON, We Hereby certify

that there is due to the several persons whose names are

listed hereon the sum against each name and that there

are good and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments

aggregating $ *+*+34,174,02

Let this be your order for the payments of these amounts,




